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Message
John Gandy [John.Gandy@comcom.govt.nz] 
19/06/2023 8:53:48 a.m.
Jordan Hamilton [Jordan.Hamilton@comcom.govt.nz] 
Re: RCS Draft Information Requests

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Hmmm - I sent a second one saying that I had checked a newer version of the info request and found the 
'other technologies available' question was there so don't worry about that one...

J

John Gandy (he/his) (Currently working at home)S3
xVfl

Chief Adviser
Commerce Commission | Te Komihana Tauhokohoko 
44 The Terrace | PO Box 2351 | Wellington 6140 | New Zealand 

DDI +64 924 3677 | Mob 027 4697 694 | iohn.gandvf5)comcom.govt.nz
www.comcom.govt.nz
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From: Jordan Hamilton <Jordan.Hamilton@comcom.govt.nz>
Date: Monday, 19 June 2023 at 08:51
To: John Gandy <John.Gandy@comcom.govt.nz>
Subject: RE: RCS Draft Information Requests

Hi John

Which one is the second thoughts email? I'm not sure if I got it yet.

Cheers
Jordan

From: John Gandy <John.Gandy@comcom.govt.nz>
Sent: Monday, June 19, 2023 8:46 AM
To: Jordan Hamilton <Jordan.Hamilton@comcom.govt.nz>; Irish Cleland <Trish.Cleland2@comcom.govt.nz>; Hannah 
Lacey <Hannah.Lacey(5)comcom.govt.nz>; Ben Oakley <Ben.Oakley@comcom.govt.nz>; Kate Robinson 
<Kate.Robinson2@comcom.govt.nz>
Cc: Robert Deuchars <Robert.Deuchars(a)comcom.govt.nz>; Stephen Hudson <stephen.hudson@comcom.govt.nz>; 
Daniel Wypych <Daniel.Wypych(5)comcom.govt.nz>
Subject: Re: RCS Draft Information Requests

See my 'second thoughts' email Jordan....

John Gandy (he/his) (Currently working at home)

ifm
Chief Adviser
Commerce Commission | Te Komihana Tauhokohoko 
44 The Terrace | PO Box 2351 | Wellington 6140 | New Zealand 

DDI +64 924 3677 | Mob 027 4697 694 | iohn.gandv(5)comcom.govt.nz
www.comcom.govt.nz
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From: Jordan Hamilton <Jordan.Hamilton@comcom.govt.nz>
Date: Monday, 19 June 2023 at 08:41
To: John Gandy <John.Gandy(5)comcom.govt.nz>. Irish Cleland <Trish.Cleland2@comcom.govt.nz>, Hannah 
Lacey <Hannah.Lacev@comcom.govt.nz>. Ben Oakley <Ben.Oaklev@comcom.govt.nz>, Kate Robinson 
<Kate.Robinson2@comcom.govt.nz>
Cc: Robert Deuchars <Robert.Deuchars@comcom.govt.nz>, Stephen Hudson 
<stephen.hudson@comcom.govt.nz>, Daniel Wypych <Daniel■Wvpvch@comcom.govt.nz>
Subject: RE: RCS Draft Information Requests

Hi John

Thank you for this. I'll go through and add it to the document.

Cheers
Jordan

From: John Gandy <John.Gandv@comcom.govt.nz>
Sent: Sunday, June 18, 2023 4:04 PM
To: Jordan Hamilton <Jordan.Hamilton@comcom.govt.nz>; Irish Cleland <Trish.Cleland2@comcom.govt.nz>; Hannah 
Lacey <Hannah.Lacev(5>comcom.govt.nz>; Ben Oakley <Ben.Oaklev@comcom.govt.nz>; Kate Robinson 
<Kate.Robinson2@comcom.govt.nz>
Cc: Robert Deuchars <Robert.Deuchars@comcom.govt.nz>; Stephen Hudson <stephen.hudson@comcom.govt.nz>; 
Daniel Wypych <Daniel.Wvpvch@comcom.govt.nz>
Subject: Re: RCS Draft Information Requests

Hi Jordan

Collecting up various discussions over the last week and my reflections on them:

I think we should add the following to our list of collected data:

To fixed network providers: For each EU listed, other technologies available and provided by the provider (eg 
copper, fibre, HFC, FWA, etc) - note that we only want technologies over which new connections will be 
provided
For FWA users: Is an external antenna installed? (Y/N)
For RSPs: A table of their retail services and the technologies they operate over.

I also think that we probably don't need the non-SFA question in TSO data - the TSO doesn't apply in SFAs, so 
unless we want this as a check, it doesn't tell us much...

Happy to discuss

J
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John Gandy (he/his) (Currently working at home)W Chief Adviser
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
Date: Thursday, 8 June 2023 at 15:07
To: Irish Cleland <Trish.Cleland2@comcom.govt.nz>, Hannah Lacey <Hannah.Lacev@comcom.govt.nz>, Ben 
Oakley <Ben.Oaklev@comcom.govt.nz>, John Gandy <John.Gandv@comcom.govt.nz>, Kate Robinson 
<Kate.Robinson2@comcom.govt.nz>
Cc: Robert Deuchars <Robert.Deuchars@comcom.govt.nz>. Stephen Hudson 
<stephen.hudson@comcom.govt.nz>. Daniel Wypych <Daniel■Wvpvch@comcom.govt.nz>
Subject: RCS Draft Information Requests

Hi all

I have put together a couple of documents trying to define the data sets four our draft data request which we can 
discuss tomorrow. I should then be able to integrate feedback on Friday after the meeting. We will need to add some 
more specific detail to what we are requesting.

I have tried to combine the AMR, the Data map and John's data set he drafted for the intro meetings.

The information that we can collect at a later date through the annual industry questionnaire which could be the last of 
the dates we were proposing would be:

Revenue data 
Investment data
Some traffic data (not relevant to the RCS) 
Specialist questions (OECD/MoE)
Churn

We could also ask the mobile connections numbers (for the AMR) later to help the MNOs as they will be providing quite 
a lot of data.

Let me know of you have any questions.

Nga mihi

v;/{£2
l?y<zssEu itfl ! ^

Jordan Hamilton
Senior Analyst, Telecommunications
Commerce Commission | Te Komihana Tauhokohoko
Level 13, 55 Shortland Street | PO Box 105-222 | Auckland 1143 | New Zealand 

DDI +64 09 9511476 | Iordan.hamiltontacomcom.govt.nz 
www.comcom.govt.nz
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[SEEMAIL]
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